” 55 1000 Musical Watts With Studios In The Hotel Florence

_A40/0 8F Phone 543-3105
P. O. Box 1271

Missoula, Montana

February 20, 1967

Bill Nittler

P.0, Bex 112
Engleweed, Colerade
80110

Dear Mr, Nittler:
Yeu indeed heard KYSS, February 6, 1967, 2:20am te 2:350am MST,

We were en the air ecemducting a frequemey check with Northwest
Manitering Service, Pendeltem, Oregon, We idenified the statienm
exactly as you steted im your recemt letter eof receptien,

We cenduct these frequemey cheeks with Nerthwest every three menths
on the first Menday ef that mentk at abeut this same time, We are
able to get theugh te Pemdelten just betweem the hours ef 2:00am and
4:00am because KISN im Vamcouver, Washimgten is en the air 24 heurs
a day evry day except early Memday merning at these times, They
apprently use these 2 hours of eff time fer maintemamce work.

Thark yeu se muck fer ysur cemplete repert. I simeerely beleive that
this helps us ia eur werk,.

I hepe to hear frem yeu sgaim im the future,

Simecerely,

Dutek Meyer, Chief Emgineer
KGMY, KYLT, KYsS, KUFM.



